

## Course syllabus: International information law



Higher education degree - bachelor  
Field of knowledge - 29 International relations  
Specialty - 293 International law  
Educational and professional program – «International law»

**Year of study: 4, semester: 8**  
**Number of credits ECTS: 5**  
**Language of study: English**

### Course leader:

PhD, Associate Professor, Associate Professor of the Department of International Law and Migration Policy  
**Nataliia Martsenko**

### Contact Information:

nata.martsenko@gmail.com, room 5313

### Description of the discipline

«International information law» is an educational discipline that contributes to the training of specialists in the field of international law. Discipline «International information law» involves the study of legal relations between the subjects of the international information sphere, is the sphere of creation, processing, dissemination and consumption of international information. This knowledge will allow students to form a holistic view of the basic principles and norms of international information law, equip them with knowledge of the terminology of international information law and deepen the skills of systematic analysis of international legal documents. In addition, obtained as a result of studying the discipline «International information law» develops the following cognitive skills in the subject area of international information law, which will allow to correctly assess the relationship between international law and international policy, use international legal terminology in the information field, work with sources of international information law, analyze doctrinal material on international information law.

### Course structure

Hours (lec/pr)	Topic	Learning objectives	Tasks
2 / 2	1 The concept of international information law	To know the concept of international information law	questions, essay
2 / 2	2 Informational legal relations: concept, content and types	To study the informational legal relations: concept, content and types	questions, essay
4 / 4	3 International organizations in the field of international information	To study the international organizations in the field of international information	questions, essay
4 / 4	4 International standards on access, use and dissemination of information. Legal regulation of access to public information	To know the international standards on access, use and dissemination of information. To study legal regulation of access to public information	questions, essay
2 / 2	5 Information security in the international information sphere	To study the information security in the international information sphere	questions, essay

2 / 2	6 Legal regulation of information relations in the field of mass information	To know the legal regulation of information relations in the field of mass information	questions, essay
2 / 2	7 Legal regulation of information relations in the field of intellectual property and in the scientific and technical field. A trade secret	To study the legal regulation of information relations in the field of intellectual property and in the scientific and technical field and a trade secret	questions, essay
2 / 2	8 Legal regime of information with limited access	To know the legal regime of information with limited access	questions, essay
2 / 2	9 Legal regime of personal information. Protection of personal data	To study the legal regime of personal information. To know the protection of personal data	questions, essay
2 / 2	10 Liability for offenses in the field of information relations	To study the liability for offenses in the field of information relations	questions, essay

### Bibliography:

1. The Universal Declaration of Human Rights of 1948.
2. Convention on the Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms of 1950.
3. Convention on the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automated Processing of Personal Data of January 28, 1981.
4. Convention on environmental impact assessment in a transboundary context dated February 25, 1991.
5. Directive 95/46/EU of the European Parliament and the Council of Europe "On the protection of natural persons during the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data".
6. Directive 97/66/EC of the European Parliament and the Council of Europe "Regarding the processing of personal data and protection of the right to non-interference in private life in the telecommunications sector".
7. The Okinawan Charter of the Global Information Society dated July 22, 2000.
8. Convention on cybercrime of November 23, 2001
9. Declaration of principles "Building an information society — a global task in the new millennium" dated 12.12.2003.
10. Resolution 60/45, adopted by the General Assembly of the United Nations Organization, "Achievements in the field of informatization and telecommunications in the context of international security" dated December 8, 2005.
11. Oppenheim C, Muir A, Korn N. Information Law: Compliance for Librarians, Information Professionals and Knowledge Managers. Facet; 2020.
12. Paul T. Jaeger, Jonathan Lazar, Ursula Gorham, Natalie Greene Taylor. (2023). Foundations of Information Law. ALA Neal-Schuman. 216 p.
13. Raymond T. Nimmer. (2023). Information Law. Thomson Reuters.
14. Nataliia Martsenko. Influence of artificial intelligence on the legal system. Studia Prawnoustrojowe. [http://wydawnictwo.uwm.edu.pl/uploads/documents/czytelnia/prawne/Studia\\_Prawnoustrojowe-nr-54.pdf](http://wydawnictwo.uwm.edu.pl/uploads/documents/czytelnia/prawne/Studia_Prawnoustrojowe-nr-54.pdf), <https://czasopisma.uwm.edu.pl/index.php/sp>
15. Drakokhrust T., Martsenko N. Artificial Intelligence in the Modern Judicial System. Journal of Modern Educational Research, 2022; 1: 5. DOI: 10.53964/jmer.2022005
16. Natalia Martsenko. The Concept and Types of Information Wars. IV International Scientific and Practical Conference "Russian-Ukrainian War: Law, Security, Peace". 2022. C. 200-204. <https://ndi.academy/wp-content/uploads/Zbirnyk-tez-2022.pdf#page=239>

### Information sources

1. The official web portal of the Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine. URL: <http://portal.rada.gov.ua/>
2. Official online representation of the President of Ukraine. URL: <http://www.president.gov.ua/>
3. The single web portal of executive authorities of Ukraine. URL: <http://www.kmu.gov.ua/>
4. Official web portal of the judicial authorities of Ukraine. URL: <http://court.gov.ua/>

5. Unified State Register of Court Decisions URL: <https://reyestr.court.gov.ua/>

### Evaluation policy

- **Deadline and retake policy:** Modules are retaken with the permission of the dean's office if there are good reasons (for example, sick leave).
- **Academic Integrity Policy:** cheating during tests and exams is prohibited (including using mobile devices).
- **Visiting policy:** Attending classes is a mandatory component of the assessment. For objective reasons (for example, illness, international internship, and other reasons), training can take place online with the permission of the university administration.

### Evaluation

The final score for the course is calculated as follows:

Credit module 1	Credit module 2	Credit module 3	Total
30%	40%	30%	100%
Oral survey during classes (1-5 topics) - 5 points per topic - max. - 25 points. Modular control work - max. 75 points.	Oral survey during classes (6-10 topics) - 5 points per topic - max. 25 points. Modular control work - max. 75 points.	Preparation of CPIT - max. 40 points. Protection of CPIT - max. 40 points Participation in trainings - max. 20 points .	100

### Student evaluation scale

According to the scale of the University	On a national scale	According to the ECTS scale
90-100	perfectly	A (excellent)
85-89	fine	B (very good)
75-84		C (good)
65-74	satisfactorily	D (satisfactory)
60-64		E (enough)
35-59	unsatisfactorily	FX (unsatisfactory with possibility of reassembly)
1-34		F (unsatisfactory with mandatory repeat course )